On Thu, Oct 5, 2017 at 2:22 PM, Lewis, Adam (Planning)
<Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Ager,

| write with regards to the above application for retrospective planning and advertisement
consent.

To update you on progress to date, | do not identify any significant policy conflicts and am
therefore generally supportive of the proposal.

Notwithstanding this, we have received a number of representations from residents raising
concerns over the additional litter generated as a result of receipts from the cash point being
dropped. Being familiar with the site, | have seen this for myself on many occasions and can
understand their concerns. As such, | feel it necessary to require that a litter bin be
placed/mounted in an appropriate location next to the ATM. | would be happy to accept a
scheme of waste bin provision (as well as details of how this will be managed, maintained and
emptied) now, or alternatively can attach a condition to this end.

I look forward to your response.

Best regards,

Adam Lewis
Planning Officer

Development Management | Herefordshire Council | Council Offices | Plough Lane | Hereford |
HR4 OLE

Tel | 01432 383789

E mail | adam.lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk
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“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group
(HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that
Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley
NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any
attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”



